PRIMARY PE SPORTS GRANT REPORT 2019 – 2020

Primary PE Sport Grant Awarded				
Total number of pupils on roll	121			
Total number of pupils eligible for PE Sports Grant (PPSG)	105			
Total amount of PPSG (Academic Year)	17050			

Background

The government has provided <u>additional funding of £320 million</u> per annum to improve the provision of physical education (PE) and sport in primary schools. This funding - provided jointly by the Departments for Education, Health and Culture, Media and Sport – has been allocated to primary school head teachers. This funding is ring-fenced and is only for children in Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2 and therefore can only be spent on provision of PE and sport in schools. In 2018-19 the school will work towards the new 30:30 guidelines set out by the Government. Every primary age child should have access to 60 minutes of exercise daily.

PPSG – our key areas of focus for 2018- 2019

Our continued aims for 2019-20

- To continue to work alongside other schools to support and develop sport and healthy lifestyles in the community.
- To continue to promote physical exercise across school as part of a healthy lifestyle.
- Ensure effective use of schools resources both financial and physical.
- To increase participation and enthusiasm for PE and sporting activities, both competitively and noncompetitively, within and beyond school.
- Continue to raise standards and achievement in all areas of PE, improving outcomes for all children.
- Use PE funding to promote sustainable activities within the school.

Our specific priorities for 2019-2020

- Staff, Pupil and Parent Questionnaires for Sport.
- Investigate Active School Status and how to achieve.
- Evaluate use of active break times and links to the curriculum.
- Ensure all children are part of the new Active 30:30 initiative and staff are aware a delivering it using the sports funding and time within the curriculum.
- Use the active planner website with staff to evidence and improve activities to promote 30 minutes activity in school every day.
- Develop areas to develop healthy living and promote exercise
- Re -introduce Change 4 Life, staff CPD and children involved in running club for children.
- Look for links to promote different clubs outside and signpost clubs/ Venues eg Bubwith Tennis, Rugby Cricket, Golf.
- Develop new PE Leads knowledge and skills across the curriculum to deliver CPD to staff.
- Ensure PE lead knows standards and areas of development across the school.

Record of PPSG spending by item/project 2019 - 2020								
Item/Project	Cost (total)	Objectives	Outcomes/ Impacts (updated termly)					
Sports Co-ordinator to run/ organise cluster events Sports council Y6 representatives (5 children)	£1700	 To have maximum attendance at cluster sports events. Enable all children to access inter school competitive and non competitive sports. Allow children displaying sporting talent to participate against children in area and county finals. Promote Intra school activities during PE sessions. Achieve Gold School Games Standard. 	•					
School to Venue costs and staffing e.g. x- country	£2000	 Ensure all children can access cluster events. Staffing costs for the events (safety) Cost of coaches to allow all children to access events. 	•					
Enhance playground resources for Outdoor Active Breaks	£6700	 Develop daily exercise area for pupil and staff. Playground Markings- for fitness Promote active areas- monitor use. Put plan in place for use of health activities during the day. 	•					
Resources for Active School Status	£1000	 Purchase Full I Moves Staff Meeting to explore I moves and how to implement Promote OAA in Forest School area PE leader time to investigate Active School Status. Action Plan for developing as an Active School. Record children's activity outside school- develop sports board to celebrate successes in and out of school. 	•					
Curriculum Enrichment and Continued professional development (CPD) for our teaching staff to run and develop new sports (e.g. quidditch)	£4500	 Employ coaches to work alongside New PE lead with pupils. New PE lead to run CPD for staff Monitoring of curriculum shows variety of sports played and inclusion of all children. New sports to be investigated and brought into school by PE Lead and Sports Councilors. 						

		 Develop links with clubs, coaches in school and outside school hours Promote Inclusive Sports through Quidditch- purchase resources for sustainability. 		
Climbing & Transport (link transport to Leisure Centre)	£700	 Use local sports centre for specialist coaching and teaching. Children to access new experience for Health and Wellbeing. Develop children confidence and self esteem through climbing and achievement. 	•	
Standards in the Curriculum.	£510 (training)	 Induct new PE lead Active maps to be completed by staff Monitor children's access 30:30 PE daily CPD for all staff on 30:30 initiative. Generate opportunities for children to access PE daily. Monitor impact on children. Action Plan for achieving Gold Gams Standard 	•	
Proposed spending on sports 2019-20				17110
PPSG spent so				
PPSG still rema				